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NBC ABC
CHANNEL 10 - 316,000 WATTS MAXIMUM POWER
WGEM 1440 Kc ABC - 5000 Watts

Hotel Quincy -« Phone 217 - 222-6840

June 30, 1964

Mr, Carl Dabelstein
12524 AC" Street
Omaha 44, Nebraska

Dear Sir:

Thank you for your reception report of WGEM-FM on
June 25th, You join several others indicaténg
reception of both FM and Channel 10 Television,

Normally we do not acknowledge a report without more
program information than you have indicated, but no
doubt you did receive our station due to the Channel 10
program information, In the future we would suggest
you include the type of information which was gived,

Very truly yours,
/ﬂ% é A
Frank E., Laughl
Chief Engineer

Thanks for your interest,
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